

## City Meeting December 10th, 2020

The Adams Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Thursday, December 10th, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the Bell School Tea Room. Mayor Evans, Vice Mayor Hall, and Commissioner Baird were present.

# Item 1: Open with A Prayer

The meeting was called to order and Tyler Estep lead in prayer. Evans requested all in attendance to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

### **Item 2: Minutes**

Minutes of the November meeting were presented. Evans asked if there were any additions or corrections. There was one correction. With the one correction, the minutes were approved as read.

# **Item 3: Financials**

The financials were presented for November. Baird made a motion to approve the financials. Hall seconded the motion and the financials were approved. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye".

# Item 4: ADA Ramp Design Fee

Pam Powell is going to give us a drawing for ADA Ramps. Two ramps will be in front of Bell School, cafeteria, and the modified entry to the gym. The fee cost is \$7,500. Hall made a motion to hire Powell Architecture. Baird seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye".

# **Item 5: Main Street Buildings**

The parcels on main street have sold for \$22,988. Hall made a motion to sell the buildings to the highest bidder for \$22,988. Baird seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye".

### **Item 6: Beer Permits**

Board of Commissioners signed beer permits for Dollar General and Adams Market.

### **Item 7: Risher Property**

Tabled until next month. Accepting new bids on mulching property.

### Item 8: Ordinance 2020-030

Evans made a motion to pass the first reading of Ordinance 2020-030. Hall seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye".

### Item 9: Christmas Committee

Evans mentioned creating a new Christmas Committee. The new committee will be Megan Baird, Sarah Head, Sharon Crockrill, and Leslie Phelps.

### Item 10: William Drake Update

City Attorney, Jody Dorris, has sent two letters out to Mr. Drake regarding the RV parked on his Mobile Home property.

### **Item 11: Main Street Property**

Robert W. Evans was removed from the Zoning Appeals Board and replaced by Jay Hall.

### **Item 12: Fire Department Purchase**

Fire Department received \$20K from the county regarding COVID. Fire Chief Ray Brown would like to purchase air packs for \$6,248 and use the rest to distribute to the volunteer fire fighters of \$13,752. Evans made a motion to approve the air pack purchase. Baird seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Hall made a motion to approve the

compensation for volunteer fire fighters. and Baird seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Abstain", and Hall "Aye".

**Other Business:** Brandon Farmer, Director of Recreation Club, gave an update on the club. He would like to see a season happen for 2021. He is still trying to fill the seats for the board. He plans to start sign ups in January.

There being no further business, Mayor Evans moved to adjourned. Vice Mayor Hall seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm.

Anna Luke, City Recorder

Robert W. Evans, Mayor